P.O. Box 512

20 Common Street
Barre, MA 01005
Phone: (978) 355-4575

October 25, 2018
VIA E-FILING

John Spain, P.E.

Regional Engineer

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Division of Dam Safety and Inspections
New York Regional Safety

19 West 34" Street, Suite 400

New York, New York 10001

RE: FERC Project No. 10675, 10676, 10677, 10678, and 2334 Release of Minimum Flows
Dear Mr. Spain:

Central Rivers Power MA, LLC (Central Rivers) owns and operates the Dwight Project (FERC No,
10675), the Red Bridge Project (FERC No. 10676), the Putts Bridge Project (FERC No. 10677) and the
Indian Orchard Project (FERC No. 10678) located on the Chicopee River in western Massachusetts.
Central Rivers also owns and operates the Gardner Falls Project (FERC No. 2334) located on the
Deerfield River in western Massachusetts. Passage of minimum flows in the river bypass reach is
required at each project. On behalf of Central Rivers, | am providing the annual report on minimum flow
releases at the projects during 2015.

For the twelve months of the year 2015, after a review of the data from the previous years provided by
the past owners, to the best of my knowledge, the minimum stream flows were met or exceeded for
each project. Documentation of the release is available for review during the next operation and safety
inspection. If you have any questions or require additional information regarding the release of
minimum flows, please contact Luke Wright at wright@wareriverpower.com or (978) 355-4575.

Sincerely,

WARE RIVER POWER, INC.
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Lucas W. Wright
President

cc: Matt Willis (Hull Street Energy)
Randall Osteen (Hull Street Energy)



